From: Dianna Saunderson

To: Marilyn Mills; Connie Owen; Tina Malone-Wright; Garett Stevenson
Subject: Fw: 250 Frederick CoA
Date: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 10:03:22 AM

Get Qutlook for 10S

From:

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 9:28:15 AM
To: Clerks (SM) <clerks@kitchener.ca>
Subject: 250 Frederick CoA

You don't often get email from Learn why this is important
Attached are photos of the visitors parking at 250 Frederick as of this morning.

As this applicant requests a variance to reduce parking - they continue to block two of the
existing visitor parking spaces with a dumpster.

We submit that this does not demonstrate a willingness to honour the site plan they have
submitted.

Lynn Intini
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